
From: Mick Thomas
To: Fugate, Kristina; Kourtney Romine
Subject: Fwd: Response to Michael Christian
Date: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 10:38:37 AM

Please include in the record.

Mick

Get Outlook for Android

From: Mick Thomas
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 4:24:15 PM
To: Fugate, Kristina
Subject: FW: Response to Michael Christian

-----Original Message-----
From: Randy Kauffman  
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 4:22 PM
To: maggie@rischpisca.com
Cc: mchristian@mch-lawyer.com; Mick Thomas <mthomas@idl.idaho.gov>
Subject: Response to Michael Christian

Mr. Risch,

Let us make it very clear. We do not want the information for other wells. We are only seeking hard
copy information requested for our wells only. The problem appear to be that Alta Mesa doesn’t
want to separate the information. There shouldn’t even have to be discovery. Our request for the
information (which is what we have been trying to accomplish) should be sufficient. Thus, no
protective order would be necessary if Alta Mesa would give us just our wells’ information only. 

Respectful,

Randy & Thana Kauffman

Sent from my iPhone

Docket No. CC-2017-OGR-01-002




